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NSW GOVERNMENT 

Office of 
Environment 
& Heritage 

Mr Chris Ritchie 
Manager - Industry, Key Sites and Social Projects 
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Attention: Rebecca Sommer 

Dear Mr Ritchie 
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Your Reference: SSD 14_6620 
Our reference: DOC14/183898 
Contact: Richard Bonner, 9995 6917 

Departmut of Planning 

Scang Room 

3 OCT 2014 

I refer to your emailed letter dated 27 August 2014 regarding the exhibition of the proposed 
Lindt Warehousing and Manufacturing facility at Marsden Park. 

The Office of Environment and Heritage has reviewed the Environmental Impact Statement 
and has no comments to make and no further interest in this proposal. 

If you have any queries regarding this advice please me on 9995 6917. 

Yours sincerely 

0/ /4 
RICHARD BONNER 
A/Senior Team Leader, Planning 
Greater Sydney 
Regional Operations 

PO Box 644 Parramatta NSW 2124 
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta NSW 2150 

ABN 30 841 387 271 
www.environment.nsw.gov.au 


